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John Mantilla

From: anica@asiatravel.com
Sent: Sunday, 3 August 2014 8:32 PM
To: johnmmd@mantillamedical.com; johnmmd@mantillaph.net
Subject: Le Grove Serviced Apartments, Singapore : YOUR BOOKING HAS BEEN 

CONFIRMED (SG-2012895-200)

Dear Mr. Mantilla, Anecito, 
 
Thank you for booking with www.asiatravel.com. 
 
***KINDLY DROP US AN EMAIL TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF HOTEL VOUCHER*** 
 
YOUR BOOKING IS CONFIRMED AND ACCEPTED BY THE HOTEL. 
 
Booking Details 
Reference Number : SG-2012895-200 
Hotel Name : Le Grove Serviced Apartments 
No. of Room(s) : 1 
Check-In Date : 18-Oct-2014 
Check-Out Date : 25-Oct-2014 

1. Guest Name : Mr. Mantilla, Anecito 
Room Type : 2 Bedroom 
No. of Room(s) : 1 
No. of Adult(s) : 4 
No. of Child(ren) : 0 

 
     Stay Date : 18-Oct-2014 (breakfast) --- Price : SGD 390.65  
     Stay Date : 19-Oct-2014 (breakfast) --- Price : SGD 390.65  
     Stay Date : 20-Oct-2014 (breakfast) --- Price : SGD 390.65  
     Stay Date : 21-Oct-2014 (breakfast) --- Price : SGD 390.65  
     Stay Date : 22-Oct-2014 (breakfast) --- Price : SGD 390.65  
     Stay Date : 23-Oct-2014 (breakfast) --- Price : SGD 390.65  
     Stay Date : 24-Oct-2014 (breakfast) --- Price : SGD 390.65  

Tax (7.00%) : SGD 191.42

Grand Total : SGD 2,926.00

 
 
Please print out your Confirmation/Hotel Voucher. 
Your hotel voucher is your proof of purchase. 
Please remember to present your voucher upon hotel arrival to facilitate your check-in and to avoid being 
charged a higher rate by the hotel. 
In order to print your Confirmation/Hotel Voucher, please follow this link: 
https://book.asiatravel.com/Voucher.aspx?RefID=SG-2012895-200 
(If clicking on this link does not work, please copy and paste the above url link to the url address box at the top of your 
browser and then press enter.) 
 
Cancellations / Amendments 
Notification of cancellation must reach us at least 7 working day(s) (not including non-working days and Public 
Holiday) before your check-in date, to avoid a penalty charge of 1 room night(s). 
This same penalty charge is also applicable if you do not turn up as reserved or shorten your stay while in hotel. 
 
For cancellation / amendment, please click on this link: 
http://book.asiatravel.com/mybooking.aspx?sid=WEG81237SG&lan=en-US 
1 Way Free Transfer (Airport to Hotel)  
Booking with 2 consecutive nights stay or more will be entitled to a complimentary 1 way airport transfer (Airport to 
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Hotel). Please click here to book your free arrival transfer .  
** Terms and conditions apply **  
 
Free City Tour (Morning tour)  
Booking with 2 consecutive nights stay or more will be entitled to a complimentary city tour (morning tour). Please 
click here to book your free city tour.  
** Terms and conditions apply **  

Exclusively for Asiatravel.com customers only! To show our appreciation for your support, 

you get to enjoy special discounts on our e-tickets for the following Tours & Attractions:  

1. UNIVERSAL STUDIOS SINGAPORE TICKET    From S$64 per Adult 

2. ALIVE MUSEUM + GARDENS BY THE BAY (Latest attraction with SAVINGS of up to 
36% as combo)    

From S$35 per Adult 

3. ALIVE MUSEUM + SINGAPORE FLYER (Latest attraction with SAVINGS of up to 34% 
as combo)    

From S$37 per Adult 

4. UNDERWATER WORLD AND DOLPHIN LAGOON SHOW (BEST DEAL with savings of 
up to 45%)    

From S$16 per Adult 

5. SINGAPORE FLYER + GARDENS BY THE BAY    From S$44 per Adult 

6. DUCKTOURS + SINGAPORE FLYER    From S$46 per Adult 

7. S.E.A. AQUARIUM™ TICKET    From S$24 per Adult 

 

Another exclusive offer for Asiatravel.com customers! Special Batam and Bintan holiday 

packages up to 10% discount off discounted rates.  

2D1N Holiday Inn Resort Batam + Return Transfer + Ferry E-ticket departing Singapore    From S$80.23 per Adult 

2D1N Turi Beach + Return Transfer + Ferry E-ticket departing Singapore    From S$50.29 per Adult 

2D1N Weekday Bintan Lagoon Resort + Ferry E-ticket departing Singapore    From S$136.73 per Adult 

2D1N Weekend Bintan Lagoon Resort + Ferry E-ticket departing Singapore    From S$171.76 per Adult 

 

NEW in Asiatravel.com ~ Car Rental Worldwide  

 

Be assured of a great driving experience with our selection of over 100 international and local car rental 

companies across 6000 destinations worldwide when you book a self-drive car. Simple to book, available in 

multi languages with wide selection of vehicles on discounted rates. Great travel experience, anytime, 

anywhere, with Asiatravel.com. Click HERE to start booking!  

 
 
iPhone Apps 
Download Asiatravel Hotel booking apps here, a convenient way to book and manage your hotel booking. 
http://itunes.apple.com/sg/app/asiatravel.com-hotel-wizard/id516195881?mt=8  
 
Flight+Hotel / Flight+Hotel+Tour 
All in one go!! Instant confirmation and hassle free! Plus Huge Savings when you book them together.  
 
Track Your Booking 
You can access information about the current status of your booking here, please click on this link: 
http://book.asiatravel.com/mybooking.aspx?sid=WEG81237SG&lan=en-US 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any concerns during your stay at the above hotel. We will be 
happy to assist you to ensure a smooth itinerary for your trip. If you need to extend your stay while you are at the 
hotel, please contact us at the below number so that we could confirm your extension stay using our special rate. 
 
Once again thank you for booking with www.asiatravel.com! 
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Sincerely yours, 

 
Ms. Anica Gabriel 
anica@asiatravel.com 
AT Reservation Network Pte Ltd 
Tel : +65 6235 2498 
Fax : +65 6235 1416 
 
Working Hours : 
Mon to Fri - 9 am to 6 pm GMT: +08:00 
Sat - 9 am to 1 pm GMT: +08:00 


